Town of Mammoth
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE MAMMOTH TOWN COUNCIL
HELD ON
NOVEMBER 17, 2014

Minutes of a Special Meeting of the Mammoth Town Council held NOVEMBER 17, 2014, pursuant to
the notice required by law. '

1. Call to Order

Mayor Barcelo called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Barcelo led the Pledge of Allegiance

3. Rollcall
Councilmembers Present Staff Present
Councilwoman Wickham Patsy Large, Town Clerk
Mayor Barcelo David Garcia, PW Director

Councilman Brewer
V. Mayor Medina

Councilman Romero
Councilman Gallego

Councilmembers Absent Staff Absent
Councilman Barcelo Marty Mclintosh, Police Chief

Letha Miller, Librarian
Stephen Cooper, Attorney

Handicapped individuals with special accessibility needs may contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Mammoth at (520) 487-2331 (V/TDD)

Telephone Mailing: P.O. Box 130, Mammoth, Arizona 85618 FAX
(520) 487-2331 V/TDD Street: 125 N. Clark Street, Mammoth. Arizona 85618 (RanviAoinTEs



4. Call to Public
Nothing
5. New Business — Discussion and/or Action on the Following;

A. Canvass Votes for the 2014 General Election-Adopt Resolution No.2016 — Patsy Large
Councilman Brewer motioned to canvass the votes per the county. A second was made by
Councilwoman Wickham. Motion passed.

B. Swear in newly elected Councilmembers: Bob Sloan & Don Jones-Patsy Large
Newly elected officials were sworn in by Town Clerk, Patsy Large

C. Council to appoint:

1. Mayor

2. Vice Mayor

Councilman Brewer motioned to have Councilman Jones as Mayor. A second was made by
Councilwoman Wickham. Motion passed.

Councilman Brewer motioned to have Councilwoman Wickham as Vice Mayor. A second was made by
Councilman Sloan. Motion passed.

D. Appoint Commissioners-Mayor

Mayor Jones appointed Councilman Brewer as Public Works commissioner and Bob Sloan as Police
Commissioner.

E. Council Comments

Councilman Brewer stated that there has been an issue up at the community center, that it has been
stated that some of the newly elected officers called up there and ran the seniors out. He said that he
knows for a fact that did not happen. He said we will not do what they did to the other group. He
said he seen them leaving with their hot meals in their hands and tears in their eyes, we will not do
that to that group. He said it is not their intentions and never said it was, in fact he said it adamantly
to everybody that they would not run anybody out of the community center. Thank you.



Vice mayor Wickham stated that there has been a lot of negative stuff that has been breaking the
town apart and she is hoping that they will work together. She said a lot of things have been said that
she has done and written and she said she has not done anything. She stated that she has been the
one out there working in the past few years, trying to get money for our town. She said she will
continue to do whatever she can to help the town. She said it has been on her dime and her time.
There have only been a couple instances where the town has reimbursed her while out for official
business. She said she will do whatever is in her power to help the new mayor and the new council.
She said they need to work together and help each other out and not tear each other apart with
rumors and things that are not true. She thanked everyone who supported them and the newly
elected officials.

Councilwoman Medina stated that they were not welcomed at the senior center anyone. That a
member was dancing around that they were going to kick out the seniors.

Mayor stated that nothing like that was going to happen. He said that as long as the seniors are
getting fed, that is all that matters. Mayor stated that he wants reports from everywhere.

Councilman Sloan stated that he plans on working with the police department and making it better.
Councilman Sloan said he will find out why Mammoth Police are taking care of free loaders in San
Manuel, because that is none of their business.

Councilman Romero stated that he just wants to work together and help better the town.

Mayor Jones stated that he wants more people at the meeting. He stated that he wants everyone to
get to know him and get different ideas from the public. Mayor Jones wants any ideas to be put on
the agenda.

Town Clerk Large shared the order of the new agenda. She also said she has a request from NCS to
have a discussion to answer any questions regarding grant money and water system. She stated the
reason for that is because he has been getting threatening phone calls. She also stated that the
county is working with the library to get the web page up again.

6. Adjourn

Councilwoman Medina motioned for adjournment. A second was made by Councilman Gallego.
Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 4:43 p.m.

| certify that the preceding is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mammoth Town Council’s
Special Meeting held on November 17, 2014. | further certify that the meeting was duly called and
held.



Patsy Large, Town Clerk



